Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Dean Chumbley <dchumbley@concho.com>
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 2:01 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Randall Hicks

Cc: Jim Burnett; Carol Leach; Gayle Burleson
Subject: FW: Murchison War Horse Federal Com 3H
Attachments: War Horse 3H C-144 pdf

Mike

Please accept this email as notice of COG’s objection to the subject application. Our objection is based on not
having a surface use agreement in place for this particular location.

Please advise if any further actions are required to formalize our objection.
Thank you,

Dean Chumbley

COG OPERATING LLC

Phone 575.748.6940

Fax 575.748.6950

2208 W Main St

Artesia, New Mexico 88210-3720

<5 CONCHO

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Dean Chumbley

Subject: FW: Murchison War Horse Federal Com 3H

Dean - here is one of the pit permits we sent to Rand. Maybe we had the Wrong email address.
if you can send me the email of Mr. Burnett, | will not clog your email with the other pit permit notification.

Randall T. Hicks

901 Rio Grande NW
F-142

Albugquerque, NM 87104

505-266-5004 - office
505-238-9515 - cell

From: Dale Littlejohn [mailto:dale@rthicksconsult.com]
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Mike Bratcher; John Fast; Rand French

Cc: Greg Boans; Randy Hicks

Subject: Murchison War Horse Federal Com 3H

Gentlemen,



